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Agenda Item 4.7(ii)
October 1/19 Board Meeting

From: Rachel Olaso-Pezeshkian <Rachel.Olaso-Pezeshkian@fsrao.ca>

Date: September 24, 2019 at 6:05:58 PM EDT

To: "'keith.martin@cafii.com' <keith.martin@cafii.com>

Cc: Huston Loke <Huston.Loke@fsrao.ca>, Swati Agrawal <Swati.Agrawal@fsrao.ca>
Subject: Join the next phase of FSRA’s stakeholder engagement (CAFII)

Good afternoon. Please find attached email from Mr. Loke, EVP Market Conduct, FSRA.
Dear Mr. Martin,

As a member of our Industry Advisory Groups (IAGs), you have played an important role in the
launch of the Financial Services Regulatory Authority of Ontario (FSRA). We are grateful for
your valuable contribution to this process, and invite you to continue being part of the new
phase of our stakeholder engagement process.

Building on the success of the IAGs in guiding our launch, we are issuing open calls for
membership in FSRA’s new Stakeholder Advisory Committees (SACs).

The SACs will also build upon input from our May 2019 stakeholder survey. Our stakeholders
highlighted the importance of having consultations throughout the year and recommended that
these consultation be separated by sector. Our stakeholders also noted the importance of FSRA
reporting on the outcomes of committee sessions and on how feedback was considered.

The SACs will become the primary sectoral consultation bodies for FSRA’s Board of Directors
going forward. They will assist the Board in its duties by providing information, insights and
expertise related to our regulatory priorities, budget and rule-making. They will help to fulfill our
commitment to an open, transparent and collaborative approach that involves stakeholders and
consumers, and ensures broad input and perspectives as we work to deliver our mandate under
the Financial Services Regulatory Authority of Ontario Act, 2016.

Applications will open on September 25, 2019, and the deadline for submissions is October 23,
2019. We encourage you to learn more at https://www.fsrao.ca/engagement-and-
consultations#sacs. For more information, please contact

Margaret Kingerski, Assistant Corporate Secretary, Legal and Enforcement

Email: Marqgaret.Kingerski@fsrao.ca

Tel: 416-590-2008

Yours truly,

Huston Loke
Executive Vice President, Market Conduct
Financial Services Regulatory Authority of Ontario
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From: Rachel Olaso-Pezeshkian <Rachel.Olaso-Pezeshkian@fsrao.ca>

Sent: September-24-19 6:01 PM

To: Brendan Wycks <brendan.wycks@cafii.com>

Cc: Huston Loke <Huston.Loke@fsrao.ca>; Swati Agrawal <Swati.Agrawal@fsrao.ca>
Subject: Join the next phase of FSRA’s stakeholder engagement (CAFII)

Good afternoon. Please find attached email from Mr. Loke, EVP Market Conduct, FSRA.
Dear Mr. Wycks,

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
2019. We encourage you to learn more at https://www.fsrao.ca/lengagement-and-
consultations#sacs. For more information, please contact

Margaret Kingerski, Assistant Corporate Secretary, Legal and Enforcement

Email: Margaret.Kingerski@fsrao.ca

Tel: 416-590-2008

Yours truly,

Huston Loke
Executive Vice President, Market Conduct
Financial Services Regulatory Authority of Ontario

Making Insurance Simple and Accessible for Canadians 2|Page

Rendre I'assurance simple et accessible pour les Canadiens



